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MEMORANDUM 

To: Interested Service Providers 

From: Katharine Errico, Director, Department of Human Service(J) 

Date: June 12, 2023 

Re: Invitation to Submit Applications- CY 2024 Funding 

County Administrator 
Deena Leaiy 

Department Director 

Katharine A. Errico 
973-285-6863

Deputy Director 
Gary L. Denarnen 

973-326-7800

Please be advised that funding applications are available through the Morris County Department 
of Human Services. Anticipated 2024 funding is intended for the provision of services identified 
within Morris County planning documents. All funding is subject to budget availability and at 
the discretion of the Morris County Board of County Commissioners. 

A Request for Funding Application (RF A) must be submitted to be considered for 2024 funding 
for the following: 

• Child Abuse Prevention (CAP) - County funding to support child abuse prevention
programs for at-risk families in crisis with the goal of strengthening the family unit. 

• Social Services for the Homeless (SSH) - State funding for short-term
assistance for individuals and families at-risk of homelessness. Services include 
emergency shelter/hotel/motel placement, prevention of homelessness activities 
(rental subsidies, security deposits, rent/mortgage/utility assistance) and/or case 
management services for homeless individuals and families. 

• Grant-in-Aid - County funding for the areas of Mental Health, Substance Use, Aging,
Veterans, Disabilities, Youth Services and General Human Services: 

• Youth Services - Community-based and child/family centered services for
children and youth with social/emotional needs who are at risk of out of home 
placement. 
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